David Barthelmy

Dakota Matrix Minerals [dakotamatrix@gmail.com]

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 4:50 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Addition Update TODAY!
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Dubrta Marriy Minsrals

Building Mineral Collections
Since 1998

This week's New Addition Update will be releasing
SOON!

Thursday, July 19th at 6:00pm US Mtn Time

Featuring over 35 rare & aesthetic mineral

specimens from all around the World!

Check out the DMM social media sites for exclusive
offers & updates!




DAILY FIVE

Check out the Daily Five Gallery where we post five minerals
every day Monday through Friday!

Minerals from USA localities everyday this week!
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Adamite (Mn) - Mina Ojuela, Mexico

UPCOMING SPECIAL EDITIONS!

Take a look at our list of upcoming Special Editions....July's will
feature the best of the Phillips Collection (finally!)!




The Dakota Matrix team (Tom, Miranda & Mac) are always working
hard to supply our loyal mineral collecting customers with the best
quality minerals specimens on the market. If you have any comments or
questions about our website please email us at
dakotamatrix@gmail.com.

Want to know who you're dealing with? Take a look at our_About Us
Page!
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